

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 09, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0344-EX-RR-2011

---

Message:

File No. 0344-EX-RR-2011

Ref. 15313

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mails dated October 26, 2011 and December 8, 2011, this is to confirm that FAA coordination has been completed for the frequency band 940.4-1200 MHz..

Please see FAA coordination report below, which specifies: NGT 120018.

The FAA POC is Don Bristol.

Please let me know if any additional information is required.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 2:45 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Subject: Re: BAE Systems - File No. 0344-EX-RR-2011 - Completion of FAA Coordination

Hi Jeffery,

Here is the coordination number that you have requested;

FREQ

M940.4...M1200

SER#

NGT 120018

Don Bristol